



Area 59

EASTERN PENNSYLVANIA  
GENERAL SERVICE ASSEMBLY

[www.area59aa.org](http://www.area59aa.org)

## PI Subcommittee Fourth Quarter Report Panel 63 – 2014

### I. Summary of the subcommittee's activities the past quarter

The Public Information Subcommittee met on 6/8/2014. Subcommittee members discussed continuing the action plan formulated at the last meeting. Our main focus is on education for the remainder of the panel. We will continue to bring PI displays to Area events. PI subcommittee will provide PSAs to districts, if requested. The subcommittee will meet again at the next Area meeting on 9/14/14.

### II. Significant Developments

Members of the subcommittee voted to host a workshop at the Area Assembly in November. Our Area web servant, Greg G. has attended the 2014 Technology Workshop on August 8th- 10th on behalf of Area 59. Our Web Servant, Greg G., will make a full report to the Public Information subcommittee at Area meeting in September.

### III. Update of progress on Delegate's recommendations

**Recommendation #8** - *“Consider the advisability of having an assistant to the web servant who can take over if needed.”* PI subcommittee asked the Area Web Servant, Greg G. to make a list of possible candidates & report to the subcommittee.

**Recommendation# 24-** *“Formulate a list of PI Subcommittee recommendations for Panel 65”* A list of recommendations will be assembled prior to the end of Panel 63.

### PI Subcommittee

Melanie S. PI Chair DCM District 30

Rich M. PI Secretary DCM District 51

Marilyn A. DCM District 63

Ann L. DCM District 38

Laura C. DCM District 56

Harold W. DCM District 65



## PI Subcomité Cuarto Trimestre Informe del Grupo Especial 63-2014

### I. Resumen de las actividades del subcomité el pasado trimestre

El Subcomité de Información Pública se reunió el 06/08/2014. Los miembros del subcomité discutieron la continuación del plan de acción formulado en la última reunión. Nuestra atención se centra en la educación para el resto del panel. Vamos a seguir para llevar pantallas PI a los eventos de la zona. Subcomité de IP proporcionará anuncios de servicio público a los distritos, si así lo solicita. El subcomité se reunirá de nuevo en la próxima reunión de la zona en 9.14.14.

### II. Acontecimientos importantes

Los miembros del subcomité votaron a favor de acoger un taller en la Asamblea de Área en noviembre. Nuestro siervo Área web, Greg G. ha asistido el 2014 Taller de Tecnología el 10 de agosto 8th- en nombre de Area 59 Nuestro Siervo Web, Greg G., hará un informe completo a la subcomisión de Información Pública en la reunión de Área en septiembre.

### III. Actualización de los avances en las recomendaciones del Delegado

**Recomendación # 8** - *"Tenga en cuenta la conveniencia de contar con un asistente del servidor de la Web que pueda hacerse cargo si es necesario."* Subcomité PI pidió el Siervo Web Area, Greg G. de hacer una lista de posibles candidatos y el informe de la subcomisión.

**Recomendación # 24** - *"Formular una lista de recomendaciones del Subcomité PI para el Panel 65"* Una lista de recomendaciones se reunió antes de la final del Grupo 63.

### Subcomité PI

Melanie S. PI Cátedra MCD Distrito 30

Rich M. Secretario PI MCD Distrito 51

Marilyn A. MCD Distrito 63

Ann L. MCD Distrito 38

Laura C. MCD Distrito 56

Harold W. DCM Distrito 65

